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          2                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Please stand for

                            the pledge.

          3                       (Pledge of Allegiance)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Role please,

          4                 Ken.

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Miss Todd?

          5                       MS. TODD:     Here.

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bianchi?

          6                       MR. BIANCHI:     Here.

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Bernard?

          7                       MR. BERNARD:     Here.

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Miss Taylor?

          8                       MS. TAYLOR:     Here.

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Kessler?

          9                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Here.

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Klarl?

         10                       MR. KLARL:     Here.

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Vergano?

         11                       MR. VERGANO:     Here.

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Mr. Cohen and

         12                 myself.  Mr. Kline and Mr. Foley are absent.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  We

         13                 have no additions to the agenda this

                            evening.  Could I please have a motion to

         14                 approve the minutes of the meeting of

                            November 1st?

         15                       MR. BERNARD:     So moved.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         16                       MS. TODD:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         17                 All in favor?

                            (Board in Favor)

         18                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Our

                            first item is a resolution, application for:

         19                 APPLICATION OF OAK MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC.

                            FOR THE PROPERTY OF ALB, INC. FOR A SPECIAL

         20                 PERMIT FOR A BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL

                            OFFICE IN A TRANSITIONAL LOCATION FOR

         21                 PROPERTY LOCATED AT 20 BALTIC PLACE AS SHOWN

                            ON A SURVEY ENTITLED "SURVEY OF PROPERTY FOR

         22                 OAK MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC." PREPARED BY

                            PETRUCCELLI ENGINEERING, LATEST REVISION.

         23                 DATED DECEMBER 19TH, 2005 (SEE PRIOR PB

                            10-84).  Miss Taylor?

         24                       MS. TAYLOR:     Mr. Chairman, I move

                            that we adopt resolution 1-06, subject to

         25                 the 7 conditions.
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          2                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.

                            Second please?

          3                       MS. TODD:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

          4                 All in favor?

                            (Board in Favor)

          5                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                                  MR. BESINI:     Just one follow-up

          6                 question.  In regards to the resolution,

                            item number 6.  I'm Steven Besini from

          7                 Petruccelli Engineering.  Item number 6,

                            parking spaces 7 and 8, satisfactorily

          8                 modify them, satisfaction of the director of

                            technical services.  Is there some sort

          9                 of -- (interrupted)

                                  MR. VERGANO:     I'd just like to

         10                 demonstrate how a car can maneuver, can back

                            out, without backing all the way out to the

         11                 road.  Turn around actually at the site.

                            Just show it on the plan.

         12                       MR. BESINI:    Thank you.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Next

         13                 item, also an old resolution.  APPLICATION

                            OF ANGELO FIDELIO FOR A FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

         14                 OF A 4-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 5.44 ACRES

                            LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF FAWN RIDGE ROAD

         15                 OPPOSITE WINTHROP DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A PLAT

                            ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY KNOWN AS

         16                 APIAN WAY ESTATES" PREPARED BY ANTHONY

                            DEROSA, PLS, LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER

         17                 17, 2005 AND AN IMPROVEMENT DRAWING ENTITLED

                            "APIAN WAY ESTATES" PREPARED BY JOSEPH

         18                 BIERWIRTH, PE, LATEST REVISION DATED

                            NOVEMBER 18, 2005.  Miss Todd?

         19                       MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I'd like

                            to make a motion we adopt resolution number

         20                 2-06 on this application with the 16

                            conditions that are attached.

         21                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     Second.

         22                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                            All in favor?

         23                 (Board in favor)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Onto

         24                 the public hearings.  Our first public

                            hearing is an adjourned public hearing:

         25                 APPLICATION OF 37 CROTON DAM ROAD
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          2                 CORPORATION FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

                            AND A WETLAND PERMIT FOR A PROPOSED MAJOR

          3                 SUBDIVISION OF 13.68 ACRES INCLUDING THE

                            CONSTRUCTION OF A 500-FOOT LONG, 70-FOOT

          4                 WIDE AND 11-FOOT HIGH BERM TO CONTROL STORM

                            WATER FLOWS WITHIN THE WETLANDS FOR PROPERTY

          5                 LOCATED AT THE END OF WALTER HENNING DRIVE

                            AND BONNIE HOLLOW LANE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

          6                 ENTITLED "SKETCH ALTERNATIVE SUBDIVISION

                            PLAN PREPARED FOR 37 CROTON DAM ROAD

          7                 CORPORATION" (4 LOTS) OR IN THE ALTERNATIVE

                            A PROPOSED 2 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION WITHOUT

          8                 THE BERM AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

                            "SKETCH ALTERNATIVE 2 LOT SUBDIVISION PLAN"

          9                 BOTH DATED AUGUST 26TH, 2005 AND PREPARED BY

                            TIMOTHY L. CRONIN, III, PE.

         10                       MR. CRONIN:     Good evening, Mr.

                            Chairman and members of the board.  My name

         11                 is Tim Cronin.  It was my office that put

                            together the plans that are before you

         12                 tonight.  At the last meeting there was some

                            discussion as to whether we were going to go

         13                 with the 2-lot alternative or the 4-lot.  My

                            thought is that the 4 lot would be a better

         14                 alternative in that in addition to not

                            really overdeveloping a piece of property

         15                 that's 15-acre and has 12 lots, I believe it

                            provides flood control and storm water

         16                 management for an area of the town that

                            experiences problems frequently.  This is

         17                 something my client, Mr. Santucci, would be

                            willing to construct for the town to assist

         18                 those off-site properties.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We discussed

         19                 this at the work session.  Our town

                            engineer, Ed Vergano, I think has spent time

         20                 studying this and I think it would be

                            appropriate to make some comments at this

         21                 point.

                                  MR. VERGANO:     Just a follow-up to

         22                 the last public hearing.  I mentioned that

                            we had conducted -- been involved in a

         23                 number of studies to help mitigate the

                            flooding problem in this area and over the

         24                 past twelve years now I guess.  I provided

                            the -- I provided the board with copies of a

         25                 summary of a '98 study which I think best
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          2                 summarizes what we have been involved with.

                            At the last meeting I mentioned to mitigate

          3                 flooding.  You can either retain water

                            before it enters the subject area, divert it

          4                 out of the subject area.  Divert flood

                            waters out of the subject area or improve

          5                 the down stream conveyance system such that

                            flood waters would evacuate more efficiently

          6                 and therefore not create a flooding problem

                            in the subject area.  After going through

          7                 all that evaluation, it was concluded in my

                            opinion that retaining the water at the site

          8                 really provides a very viable long-term

                            solution.  The facility is designed by the

          9                 engineer, is safe and efficient facility,

                            and before I go any further, Tim, there was

         10                 a question during the work session as to how

                            long flood waters would be retained in the

         11                 detention pond for the hundred year storm,

                            how long would that be?

         12                       MR. CRONIN:     I'd have to review the

                            hydrograph, but I'd say on the order of 8 to

         13                 10 hours, perhaps 12 hours Ed.

                                  MR. VERGANO:     Not days?

         14                       MR. CRONIN:     No, it would not be

                            days.  What happens during the type storms

         15                 that generally give us our worst storm

                            events, they are associated generally with

         16                 hurricanes or tropical depressions and the

                            way that storm moves through it's got a

         17                 leading edge where it starts to rain and

                            about the 12th hour of that storm we really

         18                 get the downpour which is essentially the

                            eye of the storm coming over this area, so

         19                 we have a very hard rainfall for 20 minutes,

                            30 minutes and that's the period of the

         20                 storm which we would be holding back and

                            then as soon as that is passed through as

         21                 the rain tails off we will still be

                            releasing our water, but at a rate much

         22                 below what it would otherwise be, so in a

                            matter of hours.  That would also be a

         23                 function of the size pipe we put into the

                            berm.  The smaller the pipe the smaller the

         24                 outflows would be and the great reduction

                            and the greater benefit to the down stream

         25                 neighbors.  However, instead of the water
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          2                 being in the pond for 6 hours with the

                            24-inch pipe, maybe it would be 18 hours

          3                 with the 12-inch pipes.  That is something

                            we could review the hydrographs with Mr.

          4                 Vergano and see what balance the town would

                            like us to come up with.

          5                       MR. BIANCHI:     I think there's a lot

                            of confusion too on my part.  How is the

          6                 drainage mechanism going to work?  Is it a

                            spillway?  Is it a drainage pipe at the

          7                 lowest point?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Simply our original

          8                 analysis, it's simply a pipe at the lowest

                            point in this drainage area here

          9                 (indicating), so we would have a swale

                            essentially -- a low flow swale that would

         10                 take the water, which I expect is running

                            today even though we haven't had rain, but

         11                 we are getting melt and thaw, we would have

                            a swale in the center of the property and a

         12                 12-inch pipe that would convey the water

                            under the berm.  As storm events happen and

         13                 the flow is increased you get water building

                            up behind this berm and then over a period

         14                 of a few hours it would just go through that

                            12-inch pipe.  That's the initial design.

         15                 The 12-inch pipe gives the downstream

                            neighbors the greatest benefit, however it

         16                 does require the highest berm.

                                  MR. VERGANO:     If that 12-inch pipe

         17                 is closed?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     There could be or

         18                 would be an emergency spillway and a control

                            structure would be associated with that

         19                 12-inch pipe and we could have emergency

                            overflow weirs associated with that control

         20                 structure, but it would have to be something

                            that would be reviewed and maintained and

         21                 observed a few times a year.

                                  MR. VERGANO:     I know this has to be

         22                 evaluated, but I believe this would likely

                            require a permit from the dam safety section

         23                 of the D.E.C.?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Yes, I believe you're

         24                 right.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     "This" being

         25                 what?
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          2                       MR. VERGANO:     The proposed

                            facility, the berm.

          3                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The whole berm?

                                  MR. VERGANO:     Yes.

          4                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     By D.E.C.?

                                  MR. VERGANO:     Yes.

          5                       MR. BIANCHI:     What would be the

                            maintenance level and who would do it?  Is

          6                 this something the town would have to do?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     It would be the town's

          7                 responsibility.  The benefit of this

                            structure would be to the town so it would

          8                 be something that the town would have to

                            maintain.

          9                       MS. TODD:     Is there a concern about

                            the velocity of the water coming through

         10                 that pipe?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     You may get velocities

         11                 of 10 to 15 CFS's through this pipe here,

                            but going through the pipe it wouldn't be a

         12                 problem.  We would just want to make sure

                            that the down stream swales were designed to

         13                 handle whatever flow rate was coming out.

                            So the pipe would not be the problem, but we

         14                 would just make sure that down stream we

                            have appropriate riprap and so on.  The

         15                 amounts of water, the volume of water and

                            the velocity of water coming from this berm

         16                 would be less than exists today, so it would

                            be a reduction as to what is going through

         17                 there during heavy storms.

                                  MR. VERGANO:     Just to get an idea

         18                 as to the impact of this structure would

                            have on the peek flow rate from this area,

         19                 percentage wise, if at a hundred year storm,

                            peek rate at a hundred year storm, how much

         20                 would this reduce it, 50 percent, 75

                            percent?

         21                       MR. CRONIN:     It would depend on the

                            structure you want to use as the outflow.

         22                 If we went to the 12-inch pipe, smallest

                            pipe, it would be an approximate 90 percent

         23                 reduction.  There's 127 CFS coming into this

                            basin and with the 12-inch pipe we would

         24                 throttle that down to approximately 10 CFS.

                            It would be significant.

         25                       MR. BIANCHI:     The path that water
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          2                 will take on its way out past the drainage

                            pipe would be the existing water path that's

          3                 there already?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Correct.  We would

          4                 find the location right here and see to it

                            that our water from this berm met at the

          5                 same location where it's leaving today.

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     There is an existing

          6                 stream there right now?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Yes, there is.

          7                       MR. BERNARD:     So right now coming

                            in the drainage, upland drainage that's

          8                 feeding into this you're saying is 127 cubic

                            feet a second?

          9                       MR. CRONIN:     Correct.  During the

                            hundred year storm event.

         10                       MR. BERNARD:     During the hundred

                            year storm event which relates to what, a

         11                 1-inch rain, 10-inch rain?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     It would be similar to

         12                 what Tropical Storm Floyd was and it would

                            actually, I think, be less than what a year

         13                 and a half later that we had on Father's

                            Day.  We actually had less rain that day.

         14                 For Tropical Storm Floyd we had

                            approximately 10 inches of rain, but the

         15                 Father's Day storm that took place 18 months

                            after, I think, we had 5 or 6 inches of

         16                 rain, but in a shorter period of time and in

                            a 4- or 5-hour period.  That's the type of

         17                 storm.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     In 1990 we had a

         18                 14-inch rainfall in one day.  It didn't have

                            a name, but it was 14 inches in a day.  I

         19                 don't know what that relates to.  A thousand

                            year storm.

         20                       MR. CRONIN:     If it was a 14-inch

                            continuous over a 24-hour period it would

         21                 have less impact than Tropical Storm Floyd

                            because it came down during that intense

         22                 2-hour period.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     I understand.

         23                       MR. CRONIN:     Those types of storms

                            would all benefit from this type of

         24                 structure.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     Let's take the 10

         25                 inches from Floyd that came down pretty
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          2                 quickly.  How many inches with the Father's

                            Day storm, you said 5 or 6?

          3                       MR. CRONIN:     At my house I had a

                            rain gauge that was 5 inches and it seemed

          4                 like in about 3 and a half hours it was like

                            5 inches.

          5                       MR. BERNARD:     And right, it came

                            down so fast it was pure water coming down.

          6                       MR. CRONIN:     It was a mess.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     In an event like

          7                 that, let's take the 5 or 6 inches of rain

                            in the short time period, 3 or 4 hours.  Is

          8                 that enough water -- that's going to be more

                            than your 127 cubic feet per second.  That's

          9                 going to be some other number.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     I'd have to take a

         10                 look at the numbers.  It may not be that

                            much different.  You have to remember that

         11                 during a rain event not everything is run

                            off.  A portion of the rainfall goes into

         12                 the ground, so with Floyd where we had 10

                            inches of rain, 3 inches may have gone into

         13                 the ground and 7 inches of run off.  On the

                            Father's Day storm with 5 inches of rain we

         14                 may have lost 2 inches of rain into the

                            ground percolation so it's hard to say.

         15                       MR. BERNARD:     It depends whether or

                            not it's been raining for a week or 2 ahead

         16                 of time and it depends on if the ground is

                            saturated.

         17                       MR. CRONIN:     Right.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     I understand the

         18                 variables.  Just to get to a couple of basic

                            things that we can all understand.  If

         19                 there's that 5 or 6 inches of rain in 3

                            hours, this detention basin is designed to

         20                 handle that capacity?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Yes.

         21                       MR. BERNARD:     As long as you have a

                            12-inch pipe to let it out.

         22                       MR. CRONIN:     Yeah, and with the

                            18-inch pipe it would be an 80 percent

         23                 reduction.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     80 percent reduction

         24                 of what?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     From the peak flows.

         25                 127 coming in, 21 would go out.  That's the
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          2                 18-inch pipe and that's roughly an 83

                            percent decrease.  The larger the pipe the

          3                 smaller the decrease.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     I guess what I was

          4                 trying to get to, at some point if enough

                            rain fell in a short enough period of time

          5                 it would fill up your detention basin.

                            Obviously unless if you had an 8-inch pipe

          6                 outfall it would probably fill up with your

                            5- or 6-inch storm, so you're going to be

          7                 sizing the pipe not just for the down side,

                            for the control of people on the down side

          8                 of it, but also so you don't have any peak

                            flow over the top of it.  You don't want it

          9                 to fill up obviously.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     What happens if it

         10                 fills up and you are using the emergency

                            weir you are essentially you are now going

         11                 to have a large volume of water.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     So you have an

         12                 emergency wear to take over?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Right.

         13                       MR. BERNARD:     And that's what

                            controls that instead of taking the top of

         14                 the berm off?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Without a doubt.

         15                       MR. BERNARD:     You have safety built

                            into it in case of a very unusual storm

         16                 event.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Well, unusual storm

         17                 event and also if you start bringing debris

                            down that clogs the pipe and the control

         18                 structure would also handle that with

                            screening and metal bars in front of the

         19                 inlet to ensure that that stays clear to the

                            greatest extent possible and it's going to

         20                 have to be looked at and maintained.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     Thank you.

         21                       MR. BIANCHI:     I have a lot of

                            concern about the main.  You are covering

         22                 the big area here with potential for a lot

                            of material to be dragged down there and

         23                 covering the grate or whatever it is that is

                            going to be covering that pipe.

         24                       MR. CRONIN:     As we design our

                            structure the pipe is not going to end into

         25                 the woods.  There will be a significant area
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          2                 cleared out in front of the pipe which you

                            will have large riprap stone.  We may try an

          3                 inlet that has possibly two or three

                            separate pipes coming in, all of which will

          4                 then lead out through one 12-inch pipe, so

                            that the water going in may come in and have

          5                 more than one mechanism to get into the

                            control structure, but everything leaving

          6                 the site would be controlled by one 12-inch

                            pipe, so the one 12-inch pipe would be

          7                 inside a catch basin, so it would be highly

                            unlikely that that would get clogged.  There

          8                 are ways that we can be very comfortable in

                            that we are not going to see that 12-inch

          9                 pipe being clogged.  Still it's going to

                            require maintenance.  I wouldn't assume in 3

         10                 years everything will be fine.  Once a year,

                            perhaps twice a year for the first few years

         11                 to make sure we are not getting more debris

                            down there than we anticipated.

         12                       MR. BIANCHI:     Has the town put this

                            on the schedule to inspect and clean?

         13                       MR. VERGANO:     It would be.  It

                            would have to be.  If these facilities are

         14                 not cleaned and at least inspected every 3

                            years, at least, they are not going to be as

         15                 effective.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's continue

         16                 on here.  It's a public here.  Is there

                            anybody that wishes to comment on this

         17                 application?  Please give your name and

                            address?

         18                       MS. HIDE:     Beth Hide.  I live at 7

                            Forest Court.  I actually have some

         19                 questions on your -- it's not up there now.

                            I have a big concern.  I'm one of the

         20                 properties that's stream runs behind us.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Can you point to

         21                 where you are?

                                  MS. HIDE:     Right here (indicating).

         22                 I'm up here (indicating).  What I'm

                            concerned about, I know there's a big berm

         23                 back over here.  What is going to happen, we

                            have a culvert coming out, the stream runs

         24                 behind our property.  Are you going to

                            create a pond back here?  When you have this

         25                 potential large rainfall that would hold
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          2                 water temporarily, where is that water being

                            held?

          3                       MR. CRONIN:     Right here

                            (inaudible).

          4                       MS. HIDE:      What I'm concerned

                            about is our property goes all the way down

          5                 and which are level, what he is showing is

                            that down in the back area here is probably

          6                 one of the lowest levels back there, if we

                            build a berm here, where that water is going

          7                 to sit is behind our residence over in here

                            and I'm definitely very concerned about

          8                 that.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     This is you?

          9                       MS. HIDE:     Yes.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Elevating your house,

         10                 your house is 35 feet from the top half.

                            This berm is not going to -- (interrupted)

         11                       MS. HIDE:     My property kind of goes

                            down this level.  If I'm here and it slants

         12                 down and on other level and then I go down.

                            I'm almost flush here, so I just thought --

         13                 maybe I misunderstood.  I thought you just

                            showed me that the water is going to be

         14                 right here temporarily which would be on the

                            back corner of my property.

         15                       MR. VERGANO:     Tim, show where the

                            75-foot contour is.  I think the top of the

         16                 berm is 75 feet.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     These lines here

         17                 represent elevations.  Back of your house is

                            about here and backyard is here and backyard

         18                 a hundred, here maybe 90.  All these lines

                            on your property (inaudible).

         19                       MR. VERGANO:     Tim, use the

                            microphone.

         20                       MR. CRONIN:     Adjacent to your

                            property, but on our property there seems to

         21                 be a significant slope that would make sure

                            that your house and your yard is roughly

         22                 still 15 feet above the top of the berm so

                            the water elevations would come to perhaps,

         23                 and we are only talking about an hour or two

                            once every hundred years to this contour

         24                 here (indicating).

                                  MS. HIDE:     I'm following you.

         25                       MR. CRONIN:     Still for that short
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          2                 period of time you will have perhaps water,

                            a foot or 2 of water for a very short period

          3                 of time quite infrequently.

                                  MS. HIDE:     That would be right off

          4                 here.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     It would be on our

          5                 property.

                                  MS. HIDE:     That would be all the

          6                 trees that are marked wetlands that aren't

                            marked anymore.  I'm very concerned behind

          7                 our properties he's saying that maybe once

                            or twice every hundred years there would be

          8                 a standing foot or 2 of water.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     For how long,

          9                 Tim?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     2 hours.

         10                       MR. BERNARD:     Tim, I know you

                            didn't mean to speak exactly that way.  For

         11                 the record, could you please correct that?

                            It's not once in a hundred years.

         12                       MR. CRONIN:     That's a storm

                            occurrence.  It has a 1 percent chance of

         13                 occurring every year.  We could have 10 in

                            one year, but that is the probability,

         14                 that's what the statistics have shown us

                            that it has a 1 percent chance of occurring

         15                 every year.

                                  MS. HIDE:     Where I'm living here,

         16                 you have that culvert from the neighbor's

                            house that drains the water out, they have

         17                 that big tube and the stream goes back in

                            there, that is always soaking wet back there

         18                 and the stream is always flowing.  I'm not

                            sure it would be that infrequent because

         19                 there already is standing water sometimes

                            back there and that's just with the daily

         20                 water flow, so I'm very bothered.  I

                            definitely did not move from one side of

         21                 Cortlandt to the other to have a big swampy

                            wetland possibly developing behind our

         22                 house.  Another concern is, if we are

                            removing trees and/or sucking up some of the

         23                 existing water because it is a big water

                            area, if they are going to have to do major

         24                 tree clearing to do everything they wanted

                            to do, isn't that going to increase the

         25                 amount of water that is in that area?
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          2                       MR. BERNARD:     Into the microphone

                            please, or it's not on the record.

          3                       MR. CRONIN:     I don't see how the

                            removal of trees would increase water.  Keep

          4                 in mind trees will absorb the low flow

                            conditions that you are experiencing today

          5                 and probably many months throughout the

                            year.  What we are talking about is the peak

          6                 storm event where we have an intense period

                            of rain for an hour or 2.  The impact that

          7                 those trees will have, and we are only

                            talking about removing trees in the area of

          8                 the berm, the impact those trees will have

                            in absorbing water for that 2-hour period of

          9                 time relative to the amount of flow, a

                            hundred CFS coming through, I think as a

         10                 balance you will see it wouldn't amount to a

                            significant number.

         11                       MS. HIDE:     I'm not an engineer in

                            any way, but what happens is you can even

         12                 see on there, there's a large slope going up

                            the other side and there would have to be a

         13                 lot more trees than just the berm area

                            cleared in order for you to get that roadway

         14                 in and to put in the houses that are up

                            there.  Once you have cleared that land up

         15                 there and put the houses their water is

                            going to have to flow down into that area

         16                 that's behind our house that would be your

                            standing water area.

         17                       MR. CRONIN:     I'd like to point out

                            we are in an R-15 zone and we have

         18                 approximately 15 acres of land and we are

                            going to have an average lot size of roughly

         19                 4 acres.  The amount of green space on these

                            lots will be considerable and I don't think

         20                 that if we remove some trees we are going to

                            be planting with some landscaping, those

         21                 numbers will all be evaluated in the

                            analysis, but I don't think that -- it's not

         22                 like we are taking 15 acres and making it a

                            parking lot.

         23                       MS. HIDE:     No, I appreciate that,

                            but I think the reason that it's only 4

         24                 houses is because there's so much wetlands

                            back there and there's so much big rock and

         25                 stone is that is all you guys could squeeze
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          2                 in.  I don't think it's in the benefit of

                            having large green space.  I think it was an

          3                 engineering point of view of having 4 houses

                            and not 8 or 10 which is what the zoning

          4                 would call for.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anybody else

          5                 wish to comment on this application?  In our

                            discussion at the work session, I think we

          6                 have a sense of the board that the drainage

                            in this area has been problematic as Ed has

          7                 mentioned for at least 12 years, if not

                            more.  We have been trying to address it for

          8                 12 years.  The proposal of 4 lots together

                            with their berm appears to do a lot to

          9                 mitigate the drainage issues of the area.

                            It appears that the sense of the board of

         10                 the evaluation of the 4 versus the 2 is

                            where we want to focus.  Having said that, I

         11                 think now what we need to do is look and see

                            does this 4 make sense as you have laid it

         12                 out, so I think what we have decided at the

                            work session was to keep this public hearing

         13                 open, spend the time at the next meeting

                            really looking at the layout that you are

         14                 proposing here, especially the homes that

                            you really haven't focused on.  All of the

         15                 discussion has been on the drainage issues

                            and proposed berm, so if there's no

         16                 objection I'd like to adjourn this to the

                            next meeting and then give staff and the

         17                 board a chance to review the plans as you've

                            proposed it.

         18                       MR. CRONIN:     That's fine.  Is there

                            anything this board would like us to prepare

         19                 before the next meeting?

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes, I guess a

         20                 couple of things.  There were things that

                            came up at some of the past public hearings.

         21                 If we can get a better sense as -- if we

                            could get a better sense of the buffer area

         22                 and where the homes sit relative to the

                            buffer.

         23                       MS. TODD:     I'd like to see a little

                            bit more detail on how the cul-de-sac meets

         24                 your new road.  That's an area that has a

                            lot of drainage right now existing.

         25                       MR. CRONIN:     Walter Henning Drive?
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          2                       MS. TODD:     Yes.  If you are going

                            to have a bridge.

          3                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The previous

                            woman that spoke from the public, is there

          4                 anything that is happening on your property

                            that is going to affect that existing stream

          5                 outside of perhaps something happening up at

                            the end of Walter Henning?  Is there

          6                 anything that has changed in terms of the

                            hydrology in goes into that existing stream

          7                 now?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     I'll take a closer

          8                 look.  I don't think so, but we will have

                            that at the next meeting.

          9                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anything else

                            that the board or staff would like to say?

         10                       MS. TODD:     I'm curious about how

                            maintenance would access the berm.  And also

         11                 about the existing pond.  I don't have the

                            plan in front of me, but the pond that was

         12                 there, it looks like it had been used for

                            recreation.  I'm kind of curious about that,

         13                 this being incorporated in a park for the

                            area, for the community.

         14                       MR. BIANCHI:     Did you provide a

                            cross-section of the entire area?

         15                       MR. CRONIN:     To the proposed berm?

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     Yes.  The whole

         16                 detention basin, berm, detention basin of

                            the neighboring properties, a cross-section

         17                 so you could get a sense where for instance

                            the houses sit relative to the common berm.

         18                       MR. CRONIN:     Fine.

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     The property

         19                 boundaries are -- (interrupted)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Tim, is it also

         20                 possible in your professional abilities to

                            identify perhaps in a hundred year storm

         21                 what the extent of the standing water would

                            be and delineate that?

         22                       MR. CRONIN:     Sure.  There is

                            actually a table on the plan that shows the

         23                 high water mark during the various storm

                            events.

         24                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Where it would

                            reside?

         25                       MR. CRONIN:     Sure, we will show
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          2                 that.  What I would like to do is get a

                            better handle on the amount of time that it

          3                 would be at those levels and how fast it

                            would drop down to smaller levels.

          4                       MR. BIANCHI:     You will show the

                            section lines?

          5                       MR. CRONIN:     Yes.

                                  MS. TODD:     How about a computer

          6                 simulation?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     I'll ask Mr. Kehoe to

          7                 put that together.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any further

          8                 comments?  If not, Mr. Bernard?

                                  MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move

          9                 that we adjourn this public hearing to our

                            February meeting.

         10                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What's the date

                            in February?

         11                       MR. BERNARD:     The 7th, and refer

                            this back to staff.

         12                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         13                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question?

                            All in favor?

         14                 (Board in Favor)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next

         15                 item is also an adjourned public hearing:

                            APPLICATION OF EDUARDO AND MARIA ESTEVES FOR

         16                 SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR A SPECIAL

                            TRADE CONTRACTOR LANDSCAPe BUSINESS FOR

         17                 PROPERTY LOCATED ON 2049 ALBANY POST ROAD AS

                            SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "TOPOGRAPHIC

         18                 SURVEY OF PROPERTY" PREPARED BY T.M.

                            ENGINEERING & CONSULTING, P.C. LATEST

         19                 REVISION DATED DECEMBER 12, 2005.  Good

                            evening.  We have received revised plans and

         20                 I think staff has reviewed them and I

                            believe there they are.

         21                       MR. FLEISCHMAN:     Murray Fleischman

                            of T.M. Engineering.  Based on the comments

         22                 and recommendations of some of the board

                            members at the previous meeting, I went to

         23                 the site and took some additional

                            measurements which are now incorporated on

         24                 the drawing to indicate where a hundred foot

                            delineation would be on the south property

         25                 line and where it would fall on the north
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          2                 property line.  The stream meanders in a

                            northerly direction so that at the south

          3                 property line it's closer to the property

                            obviously than it is on the upper half.  We

          4                 have also indicated on the drawing where we

                            are going to have a concrete curb most

          5                 effecting the downhill side as well as

                            locations for stockpiling of materials used

          6                 on this project, this area, as well as a

                            parking section for the equipment.

          7                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It's a public

                            hearing.  Is there anybody that wishes to

          8                 comment on this application?  Any comments

                            from the board or staff?  Okay.  If not,

          9                 Loretta.

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     Bob, you want to take

         10                 it?

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I'll

         11                 propose to close the public hearing and to

                            prepare approving resolution for our next

         12                 meeting.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         13                       MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         14                 All in favor?

                            (Board in Favor)

         15                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank

                            you.  Next item:  APPLICATION OF WILLIAM

         16                 FOLLINI FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL

                            AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT FOR A PROPOSED

         17                 SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE LOCATED ON THE SOUTH

                            SIDE OF BETHEA DRIVE APPROXIMATELY 500 FEET

         18                 WEST OF SPRING VALLEY ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 2

                            PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "SITE

         19                 DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR WILLIAM & LORRAINE

                            FOLLINI" PREPARED BY CRONIN ENGINEERING,

         20                 P.E., P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED AUGUST

                            18TH, 2005 (SEE PRIOR PB 9).

         21                       MR. KLARL:     I'll excuse myself.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Good evening, Mr.

         22                 Chairman, members of the board.  Tim Cronin.

                            We prepared the plan that was submitted in

         23                 support of this application and at the last

                            meeting it was requested that we retain the

         24                 services of a town recognized geologist to

                            perform an evaluation as to what impacts we

         25                 would have on the neighboring properties.
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          2                 Mr. Follini, who is here this evening, has

                            retained Mr. Jaehnig, Paul Jaehnig, to do

          3                 that analysis, and as of today I don't

                            believe anything has been submitted to the

          4                 town.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Therefore, we

          5                 will have to keep the public hearing open to

                            receive the report and have time to review

          6                 it and, of course, the public will wish to

                            comment on that as well.

          7                       MR. CRONIN:     At the last meeting we

                            did bring along our own blasting consultant

          8                 and who recognized for his work at West

                            Point and essentially by the Pentagon to

          9                 blast in very sensitive areas and he felt

                            that blasting in this area if done in

         10                 accordance with the standards in his

                            professional judgment would not have a

         11                 problem with the neighbors.  In anticipation

                            that Mr. Jaehnig may concur with our

         12                 professional consultant, our expert, is

                            there a chance that we will be able to

         13                 perhaps have the resolution, an approving

                            resolution prepared for the next meeting,

         14                 assuming that, of course, Mr. Jaehnig's

                            analysis concurred with what Mr. Muro's had?

         15                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Nice try.  That

                            was a good try.  I do think we need to see

         16                 the report, ask the public to review it as

                            well.  This is a public hearing.  In the

         17                 absence of that report, is there any other

                            individual that wishes to comment on this

         18                 application?  Miss Todd?

                                  MS. TODD:     I was absent, home sick

         19                 at the last meeting and didn't get a chance

                            to talk about the site visit which I was on

         20                 to this property and I think this is a very

                            difficult site and I could not imagine

         21                 having a house on this site frankly.  It has

                            such sharp rock outcroppings all over it and

         22                 is covered with a beautiful area of Mountain

                            Laurel which is a plant or shrub that I hate

         23                 to see chopped down because it's becoming

                            increasingly rare around here.  It's

         24                 probably the nicest grove of Mountain Laurel

                            that I've seen since I've been on the

         25                 planning board, so I'm really wrestling with
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          2                 this.  I think it's a really difficult site

                            and I can see why in the subdivision of this

          3                 Bethea Drive that they left this parcel to

                            be looked at by the planning board because

          4                 it is so challenging.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     I might point out I

          5                 think there were 3 other parcels, 4 in total

                            that were required to go through this same

          6                 process, so there were -- I can appreciate

                            your concerns.  There are some rock

          7                 outcroppings here, but our expert has

                            indicated that he can remove that rock

          8                 safely and I think also -- (interrupted)

                                  MS. TODD:     It's a big hunk of rock,

          9                 that's what it is.  The whole site.  I

                            wonder why the applicant has chosen this

         10                 site for your house?  It just seems so

                            difficult.

         11                       MR. CRONIN:     There's no land -- the

                            land that is available today is -- the

         12                 easier developable land is no longer

                            available.

         13                       MS. TODD:     This is going to cost so

                            much to blast.  To blast this to get level

         14                 for the driveway and for the house is going

                            to cost somewhere between 50 and a hundred

         15                 thousand dollars.

                                  MR. VERGANO:     How many yards of

         16                 rock are to be removed?

                                  MR. CRONIN:     I think it's on one of

         17                 the plans.  1,700.  I believe that Mountain

                            Laurel, a large portion of that Mountain

         18                 Laurel is on the slope that we are

                            proposing.

         19                       MS. TODD:     In the front.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     Right, on the slope.

         20                 Believe me, we are not going to take down

                            any more trees and disturb any more lands

         21                 than is absolutely necessary for the

                            development of this lot.

         22                       MR. BERNARD:     I'm more concerned at

                            this point with the meeting that the

         23                 applicant had with his neighbors, one of

                            whom was the architect who originally

         24                 platted that development and he and some of

                            the other neighbors had some concerns about

         25                 the blasting and was adamant that it should
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          2                 be mechanically removed, the rock, and I'm

                            just curious as to how that came out.

          3                       MR. CRONIN:     We don't agree with

                            that.  Our professional didn't think that

          4                 was the way to do it.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     There is still an

          5                 impasse with the neighbors.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     They have an opinion,

          6                 we have an expert and we actually hired

                            another expert to concur hopefully.

          7                       MR. BERNARD:     I understand what you

                            are saying.  The vibration from mechanical

          8                 removal travels probably further.

                                  MR. CRONIN:     It will last for

          9                 months.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     I understand.  I'm

         10                 not the neighbor.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Miss Taylor?

         11                       MS. TAYLOR:     Mr. Chairman, I move

                            that we adjourn this public hearing to the

         12                 February meeting.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         13                       MS. TODD:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         14                 All in favor?

                            (Board in Favor)

         15                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank

                            you very much.  Our next and final public

         16                 hearing is a new public hearing:

                            APPLICATION OF TEATOWN LAKE RESERVATION,

         17                 INC. FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 2

                            LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION, WITH NO NEW DWELLINGS

         18                 PROPOSED, OF 15.127 ACRES LOCATED AT 143

                            TEATOWN ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 1,750 FEET WEST

         19                 OF SPRING VALLEY ROAD AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

                            ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAT OF THE FORMER

         20                 MOORE PROPERTY" PREPARED FOR TEATOWN LAKE

                            RESERVATION, INCORPORATED, PREPARED BY BADEY

         21                 & WATSON SURVEYING & ENGINEERING, PC, LATEST

                            REVISION DATED MAY 3RD, 2005.

         22                       MR. SHEER:     Good Evening.  I'm

                            Norman Sheer.  I'm a partner in the law firm

         23                 of Bank, Sheer, Seymour & Ashmal in White

                            Plains.  I represent Teatown Lake

         24                 Reservation.  With me tonight is Diane

                            Barron who is the director of operations at

         25                 Teatown.  This is an application for a 2-lot
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          2                 subdivision.  The property is located in an

                            R-80 district.  It's on the north side of

          3                 Teatown Road and it comprises as I said

                            about 15 acres.  The proposal is to break

          4                 off the portion of the lot closest to

                            Teatown Road which has an existing dwelling

          5                 on it.  That dwelling would be sold.  The

                            remainder of the property lies behind the

          6                 dwelling piece and is not accessible by any

                            means.  It has no frontage and it is our

          7                 proposal that that be a no build lot.

                            Teatown would incorporate it into the rest

          8                 of its properties to be used as essentially

                            open space.  Lot 1, as I said, would be sold

          9                 and it complies with all the dimensional

                            requirements of the code, but for one.  The

         10                 way we have proposed this subdivision is

                            that lot 2 -- excuse me, lot 1 would

         11                 comprise about 97,000 square feet over size

                            in the R-80 district, but it does not comply

         12                 with the lot width requirement under the

                            calculation that's required.  The reason

         13                 that we are going to be seeking a variance

                            for lot 1 is so that we can maximize the

         14                 amount of open space for this parcel.  Lot

                            2, being an open space parcel, would then

         15                 comprise about 13 acres would be a sizable

                            addition to Teatown.  The addition would

         16                 be -- unfortunately there's some discussion

                            as to how much additional land would be open

         17                 space.  Today's I spoke with Glen Watson.

                            He told me that if we got the variance that

         18                 we would have about another 3 acres.  At

                            other times he's told me about 1.3 or 1.5.

         19                 After coming back to you after going to the

                            zoning board I would hope to refine that

         20                 figure for you.  As you can see from the

                            plan, this is quite a deep lot.  It's about

         21                 570 feet deep.  If we were to comply with

                            code this lot would be about 740 feet deep

         22                 and I'm sure that the board is aware that

                            you are encouraged by code to restrict lot

         23                 depth by about 300 feet.  We are hoping that

                            you will send us off to the zoning board and

         24                 we can come back to you next month hopefully

                            with our variance and move forward on the

         25                 subdivision.
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          2                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We don't send

                            you off, you go to the zoning board.

          3                 Clearly we need to adjourn this and wait for

                            their ruling on your variance on the lot

          4                 width, but we did set this up as a public

                            hearing.  In advance of that is there

          5                 anybody that wishes to comment on this

                            application at this time?  If not you will

          6                 have another chance presumably at the next

                            meeting.  If not, why don't we just adjourn

          7                 this.  Miss Todd.

                                  MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I make a

          8                 motion that we adjourn this public hearing

                            until the applicant returns from the zoning

          9                 board.

                                  MR. KLARL:     You want to put it on

         10                 for the February meeting?

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That sounds

         11                 fine.

                                  MS. TODD:     So they are on.  Adjourn

         12                 it until the February 7th meeting.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         13                       MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         14                       MR. BERNARD:     On the question, Mr.

                            Chairman, Mr. Sheer, you said that you are

         15                 proposing or Teatown is proposing that the

                            larger part of this, the second lot, would

         16                 be a no build.  You are proposing a no build

                            lot?

         17                       MR. SHEER:     That's correct.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     What way do you

         18                 maintain that is a no build lot?

                                  MR. SHEER:     On the plan we have

         19                 indicated that it is not to be a building

                            lot.  It wouldn't qualify as a building lot

         20                 in any event.  It has no frontage.  It has

                            no means of access other than to come

         21                 through a substantial portion of other

                            Teatown lands, so it cannot be a building

         22                 lot.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     Could be accessed

         23                 through the smaller lot?

                                  MR. SHEER:     It would have no

         24                 frontage.  We are willing to say that this

                            is a no building lot as a condition of

         25                 approval.
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          2                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We don't approve

                            an easement across the first lot.

          3                       MR. BERNARD:     I understand if we

                            don't do that now.  Let's say, for instance,

          4                 whoever buys the smaller house lot,

                            eventually maybe Teatown would decide to

          5                 sell the larger piece of property and if

                            there's not a deed restriction on it or a

          6                 conservation easement then it could be sold

                            and then it could be accessed through the

          7                 smaller lot.  That's been my question about

                            the proposed conservation lot to be retained

          8                 for conservation purposes for Teatown's

                            conservation lands and it's a benign request

          9                 because of Teatown's conservation lands.

                            I'm not aware that any of Teatown's lands

         10                 are under any kind of restraints of

                            conservation easements.

         11                       MR. KLARL:     This particular lot,

                            Mr. Sheer, are you able to talk to your

         12                 client and report back to us whether or not

                            they will put put a deed restriction on it

         13                 that it can be built on or a conservation

                            easement that it cannot be disturbed in the

         14                 mutual terms of our conservation easement?

                                  MR. SHEER:     That has been discussed

         15                 and I am free to tell you that if that's

                            what the board desires that we would put a

         16                 no build restriction on file at the County

                            Clerk's Office and we would, of course, want

         17                 the right to build trails, put out benches,

                            put out deer control fences and things like

         18                 that.  We would certainly agree to a no

                            build.

         19                       MR. KLARL:     No build of the

                            dwelling or commercial building?

         20                       MR. SHEER:     That's correct.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     That's most

         21                 appreciated.

                                  MS. TODD:     Also my family last

         22                 month did a conservation easement on our

                            property and what you asked for, trails,

         23                 benches, things for passive recreation,

                            those are all part of -- can be all part of

         24                 a conservation easement with Westchester

                            Land Trust and the Cortlandt Land Trust.

         25                       MR. SHEER:     Let me make it clear
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          2                 that my client is not anxious to impose a

                            full conservation easement.  What we are

          3                 saying is lot 2 will be a no build lot which

                            is a little bit different.

          4                       MR. BERNARD:     It is different.

                                  MR. SHEER:     But I think --

          5                 (interrupted)

                                  MR. KLARL:     You know the terms of

          6                 the conservation easement says you can't

                            disturb it in any way.  For example, if a

          7                 tree falls down and begins to decay, the --

                            (interrupted)

          8                       MR. SHEER:     That's conservation.

                                  MR. KLARL:     Yes, but the usual

          9                 terms of the Town of Cortlandt conservation

                            easement, but you would place a restriction

         10                 that you would not place a dwelling or

                            commercial building?

         11                       MR. SHEER:     Correct.

                                  MR. KLARL:     But would you place

         12                 park amenities such as a bench trail?

                                  MR. SHEER:     Yes.  I think what I'm

         13                 proposing meets your concerns.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     It does for this

         14                 particular application, and as I say, it's

                            appreciated having it retained as a no build

         15                 option.  It still begs the question as to

                            the whole of Teatown.  The last meeting I

         16                 think of Diane we requested at least, if

                            it's possible, some information from

         17                 Teatown's board as to whether or not there

                            ever going to be willing to put conservation

         18                 easements on that large amount of property

                            that they have because right now I

         19                 understand that this organization it's

                            economically more viable to have that land

         20                 with no conservation easements because then

                            it has a market value which can be borrowed

         21                 against to buy other properties, however, I

                            don't know how much other property Teatown's

         22                 board is thinking about purchasing in the

                            future and at some point I would guess that

         23                 there wouldn't be any other properties in

                            the near Teatown area that we would want to

         24                 purchase so at some point logically there

                            might come a time when Teatown might want to

         25                 put conservation easements on this
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          2                 conservation land, otherwise there is always

                            the threat that Teatown might decide to sell

          3                 the 200, 300, 700 acres and build

                            condominiums.

          4                       MR. SHEER:     With all due respect,

                            Mr. Bernard, I don't think that's a

          5                 possibility.  But I also think that other

                            lands of Teatown is a subject of discussion

          6                 at another time.  There is no connection

                            with what you are talking about to what

          7                 the -- (interrupted)

                                  MR. BERNARD:     The connection, Mr.

          8                 Sheer, excuse me, is that this property is

                            being asked -- we are being asked to approve

          9                 the splitting of this property for logical

                            reasons and the larger portion of the

         10                 property is being presented as to become

                            part of the conservation lands of Teatown

         11                 and my problem with that is the designation

                            of these conservation lands that aren't

         12                 truly reserved for conservation purposes and

                            I know that that is not -- it does not open

         13                 the door automatically to consider the rest

                            of Teatown's properties, but we did ask for

         14                 information on this particular property as

                            to its conservation status and now what you

         15                 are saying tonight is that it has no and

                            will have no conservation status other than

         16                 that you are willing to put a no build

                            provision on the deed.

         17                       MR. SHEER:     That's correct.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     Just so we are clear.

         18                 I appreciate that.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the

         19                 question.  Susan, do you have a question?

                                  MS. TODD:     No.  Why not is my

         20                 question?

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are on the

         21                 question.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         22                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank

                            you.  Onto old business.  The first item:

         23                 APPLICATION OF BRIAN KHAN FOR PRELIMINARY

                            PLAT APPROVAL FOR A 3-LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION

         24                 OF 3.54 ACRES LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF

                            LEXINGTON AVENUE, APPROXIMATELY 400 FEET

         25                 NORTH OF JOHN STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING
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          2                 ENTITLED "3 LOT SUBDIVISION OF BRIAN KHAN"

                            PREPARED BY JOEL GREENBERG, RA, LATEST

          3                 REVISION DATED DECEMBER 28, 2005.

                                  MR. GREENBERG:     Good evening.

          4                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I believe we are

                            going to need to refer this back to staff;

          5                 is that correct?

                                  MR. GREENBERG:     We had got the memo

          6                 from the town consultants and I believe I

                            have a letter here dated December 29th which

          7                 basically responds to the comments that were

                            made by the staff.  As you can see from the

          8                 design dated notes on the subdivision, we do

                            have to go to the zoning board for a couple

          9                 variances.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We talked about

         10                 this at the work session, Joel, and I think

                            maybe it's the opinion of the board, if I

         11                 can speak for them, maybe you should rethink

                            the plan with 2 lots and not bother to go to

         12                 the ZBA.  Not that we can prejudge what they

                            do, but it's unlikely based upon past

         13                 experience to approve the size of the -- the

                            size of the variances that you are looking

         14                 for.

                                  MR. GREENBERG:     Did you look at

         15                 the -- the lots themselves are way

                            oversized.

         16                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You are looking

                            for almost one-third reduction from the

         17                 average width allowance.  You are going from

                            150 down to under a hundred.

         18                       MR. GREENBERG:     That's correct.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That, again, you

         19                 want to roll the dice, that's fine.

                                  MR. GREENBERG:     I think you should

         20                 give us the opportunity to bring our case to

                            the zoning board.  If it fails, if fails.

         21                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You certainly

                            have the opportunity to do that.  If they do

         22                 not approve it your best bet is to come back

                            with a 2 lot proposal.

         23                       MR. GREENBERG:     Of course, we have

                            no choice.

         24                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other

                            comments?  We will -- (interrupted)

         25                       MS. TODD:     One other bit of
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          2                 information that I would like.  How many

                            houses access the private road?

          3                       MR. GREENBERG:     That was one of the

                            comments and we are getting our surveyor to

          4                 update that.  We will get that information.

                            Are you talking with the road that comes in

          5                 off of Lexington Avenue?

                                  MS. TODD:     Yes.

          6                       MR. GREENBERG:     There's one other

                            private house.  It's the Mohegan Colony.

          7                 Mohegan Colony also has another access from

                            their property directly onto Lexington

          8                 Avenue.  So they have basically either the

                            road that is on our property or they can go

          9                 out through their own property onto

                            Lexington.  It's like a loop.

         10                       MS. TODD:     I remember on the site

                            visit we were walking back towards the house

         11                 that exists right there on the left and

                            there was a road that went up to the right.

         12                       MR. GREENBERG:     Correct.  That's

                            going to Mohegan Colony.  It loops around

         13                 and goes back to Lexington Avenue so those

                            people basically have 2 means of ingress and

         14                 egress.

                                  MS. TODD:     Can you give me an

         15                 estimate of how many houses are on the

                            Mohegan Colony?

         16                       MR. GREENBERG:     Nine houses.  Thank

                            you very much.

         17                       MS. TODD:     Cottages.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Are you on the

         18                 agenda for the ZBA?

                                  MR. GREENBERG:     No.  I was told

         19                 that the consultant recommended that we

                            speak to you first and then we go onto the

         20                 agenda, so if you put us on for March.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     A motion.

         21                       MR. BERNARD:     I move that we refer

                            this back to staff.

         22                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         23                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                            All in favor?

         24                 (Board in Favor)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next

         25                 application under old business is the:
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          2                 APPLICATION OF JESSE STACKHOUSE AND JOHN

                            DEIULIO FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A

          3                 5 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF A 6.6 ACRE PARCEL

                            OF LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF LOCUST

          4                 AVENUE, 500 FEET EAST OF GABRIEL DRIVE AS

                            SHOWN ON 3 DRAWINGS ENTITLED "IMPROVEMENT

          5                 AND INTEGRATED PLOT PLAN FOR HILLSIDE

                            ESTATES" AND "EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL

          6                 PLAN" AND "PROFILES AND DETAILS" ALL

                            PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON, PC, DATED

          7                 OCTOBER 17, 2005 (SEE PRIOR PB 36-99).

                                  MR. DELANO:     Good evening, Mr.

          8                 Chairman, members of the board.  To recap,

                            we did have a site visit this past Sunday

          9                 morning.  A couple issues that did come up

                            have to do with the proposed drive --

         10                 (interrupted)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     For the record,

         11                 your name?

                                  MR. DELANO:     John Delano, Badey &

         12                 Watson.  One issue in discussion of the

                            private drive was the potential impact on

         13                 protecting that driveway and the access to

                            the Bendavid property.  We offered to

         14                 prepare some cross-sections and we have not

                            had the opportunity to do so.  In reviewing

         15                 the profile for our proposed driveway and

                            physical condition in the field, we believe

         16                 we can revise the vertical alignment of the

                            driveway such that it better meets the

         17                 existing pavement of the Bendavid property

                            and by that construction then we would then

         18                 be in a position to provide physical access

                            to Bendavid across our newly constructed

         19                 driveway as that construction would probably

                            prohibit them from continuing to come in on

         20                 the dirt driveway which would remain

                            independent and be separated from our

         21                 property.  The other issue that came up

                            would be access for the trash pick up.  If

         22                 it's not possible for the town to continue

                            coming in or come into our parcel, we have

         23                 other substantial frontage along Locust

                            Avenue, west side of the Bendavid parcel

         24                 where we could provide a pull off area for

                            town waste vehicles to stop and pick up the

         25                 garbage and we can provide internal
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          2                 easements for other property owners to

                            access that location.

          3                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     How would they

                            access that location?

          4                       MR. DELANO:     We can provide them

                            easements across the other internal lots.

          5                 That was just some thoughts on a couple of

                            the matters that were brought up on the site

          6                 walk.  I know we did receive a memo from

                            staff, but in our view there was no

          7                 substantive or insurmountable issues raised

                            in that memo, so at this point we would seek

          8                 the board's pleasure.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

          9                       MR. DELANO:       Anything you would

                            like to discuss about the site, further

         10                 develop the plan, any options that people

                            may be kicking around in their head or some

         11                 other definitive questions?

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     I'll go first.  At

         12                 first I felt that maybe this alternative

                            that you have presented was probably a

         13                 better plan that what we had voted on and

                            denied in the past and still has some

         14                 attributes.  My only concern is the impacts

                            on the houses immediately adjacent to the

         15                 access road.  I think I need to see what you

                            are talking about in terms of the cross

         16                 sections, etcetera, how that is going to lay

                            out.  I'm having trouble envisioning how

         17                 that is going to work.  Site distance is

                            much better at that location.

         18                       MR. DELANO:     Absolutely.

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     There's no question

         19                 about that.  I can't argue that point.  I

                            mentioned to the applicant at the site visit

         20                 that possibly the other plan may want -- you

                            you may want to present that again at future

         21                 meeting depending how this works out.  They

                            both have pros and cons and it's just a

         22                 matter of which one you take and which one

                            is the least of all evils.  Unfortunately

         23                 it's a good piece of land in a bad place.

                            You can't get to it without other problems.

         24                 The other location, the driveway location,

                            the shorter road, I think you said it was

         25                 about a hundred feet shorter than what this
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          2                 one would be.  There were issues with site

                            distances there.  Even though you proposed a

          3                 light, no left turn and a speed sign that

                            tells approaching motorists what their speed

          4                 is which I thought was actually okay because

                            I was one of the people that voted for it.

          5                 I'm interested in seeing how this pans out.

                            That's my only concern is the impacts on

          6                 those houses right at the entrance of the

                            road.

          7                       MR. DELANO:     We can provide some

                            additional detail as far as I said

          8                 cross-section so you can get a better

                            understanding of how that will work out.

          9                 Basically we will have a brand new 20-foot

                            paved driveway and to take access to our

         10                 property in the rear we will provide access

                            to Bendavid meeting his driveway grade and

         11                 thereby saving that large Sugar Maple that's

                            common to both properties just prior to his

         12                 driveway.  Off to the right of that there

                            would be a short wall and the dirt drive

         13                 that's there would remain there for those

                            persons currently taking access for those 2

         14                 homes on the right-hand side.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Nothing else

         15                 would change on that dirt driveway in terms

                            of where they currently park cars?  They

         16                 still have enough room to get out?

                                  MR. DELANO:     From our site visit it

         17                 looks like it will be a little tight in that

                            one spot, but we have no control over that

         18                 one property.  It would be -- a portion of

                            their driveway is on our property.

         19                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It would be

                            important for us to know the impact.

         20                       MR. DELANO:     I believe the tightest

                            spot was where the trash receptacles were in

         21                 proximity to the tree.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It's important

         22                 that if we move this along that they know

                            that they need to do that as well.

         23                       MR. DELANO:     We can detail that on

                            the plan or provide an additional

         24                 cross-section at that location.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Did we close out

         25                 the issue about the septic on the
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          2                 neighboring property?

                                  MR. DELANO:     I don't believe we

          3                 left it with an open-ended discussion.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just to ensure

          4                 somehow, I don't know if we can, what you

                            are proposing in terms of the cut for the

          5                 driveway has no impact on the septic.

                                  MR. DELANO:     Best we can do is

          6                 offset our driveway as far as possible to

                            the right-hand side to maximize the amount

          7                 of area left between our cut and the wall

                            that would have been put up and the Bendavid

          8                 property, if there continues to be concern

                            about the possible short-circuiting of

          9                 effluent through the soil into the back of

                            the wall.  Depending how good the soil is

         10                 there, how fast the effluent flows we can

                            provide a clay cut off behind the wall so it

         11                 doesn't leak out.  Currently there is an

                            unmortored loose stone retaining wall at

         12                 that location and there doesn't seem to be

                            much seepage through it even with all the

         13                 snow melt we have had.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other

         14                 comments?

                                  MR. BERNARD:     I'm just curious, Mr.

         15                 Vergano, how close are you allowed to build

                            a septic system to your property line?

         16                       MR. VERGANO:     I believe it's 10

                            feet.

         17                       MR. DELANO:     10 feet, that's

                            correct.

         18                       MR. BERNARD:     This one sits exactly

                            there at 10 feet there?

         19                       MR. DELANO:     We don't know exactly

                            where the Bendavid system is.

         20                       MR. BERNARD:     We believe it to be

                            10 feet.

         21                       MR. DELANO:     Their engineers

                            represented that it's about 10 feet and the

         22                 neighbor has represented that it is, in

                            fact, at least 10 feet away from the

         23                 property line.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     So this clay barrier,

         24                 is that what was proposed?

                                  MR. DELANO:     That's what we have

         25                 contemplated and discussed in the field.  We
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          2                 are anticipating an excavation in that area

                            of several feet on the left-hand side as

          3                 you're going in which would be adjacent to

                            the east border of Bendavid.  If there's a

          4                 concern we return into a sand soil that

                            let's water drain freely at a good rate

          5                 through there, there's a concern that the

                            effluent would be running out through the

          6                 drainage system behind the wall we would put

                            a clay cut backfill behind that wall with a

          7                 one foot wide thickness of clay from the

                            bottom of our excavation up to within 6

          8                 inches of grade just to seal that off to

                            force the drainage and effluent to go

          9                 downward through the soil mass and not

                            travel laterally and come through the

         10                 wall.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     You are proposing a

         11                 clay barrier that would go down below the

                            footing of the wall?

         12                       MR. DELANO:     Go from just a few

                            inches below grade vertically down until we

         13                 got to the footing level of the wall which

                            is going to be at frost.

         14                       MR. BERNARD:     At some distance

                            behind the wall you would want to still have

         15                 a drainable, permeable material of some kind

                            right behind the wall I would assume?  In

         16                 other words, the clay barrier is not going

                            to go right against the back wall?

         17                       MR. DELANO:     You put a clay barrier

                            against the property line and put some

         18                 gravel behind the wall.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     The wall is not right

         19                 on the property line?

                                  MR. DELANO:     We would attempt at

         20                 the beginning to offset the driveway to the

                            right-hand side of the right of way so we

         21                 would have 5 feet to work with.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     I'm trying to figure

         22                 out the mathematics.

                                  MR. DELANO:     We could provide a

         23                 section.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     That would be good.

         24                 Thank you.

                                  MS. TODD:     I have a concern about

         25                 the number of houses that would be using
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          2                 this private driveway.  Say you are

                            proposing 5 in the back and Bendavid's house

          3                 and there's 2 or 3 houses on the other

                            side -- (interrupted)

          4                       MR. DELANO:     Those 2 or 3 homes

                            would not have physical access and/or

          5                 commission to use our driveway.

                                  MS. TODD:     So how would they get

          6                 out?

                                  MR. DELANO:     Continue to use the

          7                 gravel driveway that they currently use.

                                  MS. TODD:     But there's really not

          8                 enough room.

                                  MR. DELANO:     They have 17, almost

          9                 18 feet of property there.  Part of their

                            driveway there is on our property.  We

         10                 looked at it in the field on Sunday.

                            There's only one spot that gets to be narrow

         11                 and that's where the garbage cans and the

                            tree were.

         12                       MS. TODD:     I assumed that that

                            whole area would be paved.

         13                       MR. DELANO:     We don't own that

                            property.  That gravel driveway which we

         14                 walked in on is not our property.  That's

                            part of the Szeged parcel in the back.

         15                 That's part of the Szeged parcel in the

                            back.  That 17 to 18-foot wide strip is part

         16                 of the 22-acre Szeged parcel.  That's their

                            frontage out to Locust Avenue.

         17                       MS. TODD:     I'd have to look back on

                            the map then.  My concern is that I don't

         18                 feel that 5 houses on a private road is a

                            good thing.  I've got -- I live on a private

         19                 road and we have 12 houses and there's a lot

                            of hassles and agreements need to be made

         20                 and where is the garbage going to go?  If

                            the garbage cans falls over who is going to

         21                 pick it up?  I don't think that I would be

                            for -- I mean the last -- the greatest

         22                 amount of houses that we have so far voted

                            on on a private road have been 4 and with

         23                 the other houses that are already in this

                            area I think that I would certainly be even

         24                 much happier with fewer than 5 houses.

                                  MR. DELANO:     So noted.

         25                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Pending the
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          2                 receipt of the additional information, we

                            will put this back to staff.  Mr. Bianchi.

          3                       MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I move

                            to refer this back to staff.

          4                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                            All in favor?

          5                 (Board in Favor)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank

          6                 you.  Next item:  APPLICATION AND FINAL

                            ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT DATED OCTOBER

          7                 25, 2005 OF PETER PRAEGER OF MOUNT AIRY

                            ASSOCIATES FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL,

          8                 WETLAND AND STEEP SLOPE PERMITS FOR A 10 LOT

                            MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 48 ACRES LOCATED AT THE

          9                 END OF MCGUIRE LANE AS SHOWN ON A 5 PAGE SET

                            OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "LAKE VIEW ESTATES"

         10                 PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, PE,

                            LATEST REVISION DATED OCTOBER 12, 2005.

         11                       MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I recuse

                            myself as I have in the past on this

         12                 application.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Mr.

         13                 Miller.

                                  MR. MILLER:     Good evening, Mr.

         14                 Chairman.  Tim Miller, representing the

                            owners of Lake View Estates.  As you may

         15                 recall we submitted a revised final EIS on

                            this project and we did receive memos from

         16                 Charles Sales and Rich P. Clark and your

                            staff with some comments contained within

         17                 it.  This project is like the Energizer

                            Bunny, it just keeps going, and we would

         18                 like to finish it.  We are going to respond

                            to these comments.  I think most of them are

         19                 relatively minor.  We do have a 7-lot

                            alternative that we are advancing.  There's

         20                 a couple things I want to bring to the

                            board's attention.  There have been requests

         21                 in the past from your advisors that some of

                            these areas that have steep slopes or are

         22                 around the wetlands and in open space,

                            that's now situated at the end of the

         23                 property and placed in a conservation

                            easement, and I have gone to my clients and

         24                 they are agreeable to doing that in the

                            interest of moving this matter forward.

         25                 Another matter that has come up is that --
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          2                 (interrupted)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You will note in

          3                 the FEIS exactly what.

                                  MR. MILLER:     Yes.  I may want to

          4                 get with Ed and Ken to talk about how those

                            are going to be set up.  I think we have

          5                 some nice areas that are contiguous to put

                            some conservation easements in.  Since we

          6                 started this process, New York City D.E.P.

                            has become involved in the watershed.  They

          7                 have set up their regulations.  You may

                            recall that we had wetlands on the site,

          8                 drainageways had been established by the

                            consultants of the planning board, Paul

          9                 Jaehnig, and subsequent to that time D.E.P.

                            came along and said we now have authority

         10                 over intermittent water courses.  We were

                            asked to take them out there and show them

         11                 the site and where things were situated.  As

                            it turns out, D.E.P. has a couple areas that

         12                 on the lower side of the road in like east,

                            west, north and south, but if you are going

         13                 down the road to the right there are a

                            couple suspected intermittent water courses.

         14                 They were not established as intermittent

                            water courses by your consultant whenever he

         15                 did that work.  I think the memo we got from

                            the town there was a comment about that that

         16                 the D.E.P. had identified drainageways of a

                            subject property and had suggested that

         17                 proposed disturbance within 100 feet of

                            those drainageways be so noted and would it

         18                 require a wetland permit.  I guess what it

                            boils down to is that your consultant didn't

         19                 call them a drainageway.  Some others agency

                            may be calling them a drainageway.  What

         20                 does that mean?  Are they regulated under

                            your code if your consultant didn't call

         21                 them a drainageway?

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     When did the

         22                 D.E.P. identify them?

                                  MR. MILLER:     August, and then they

         23                 said they wanted to go back out in the

                            spring and see if they are actually

         24                 conveying water.  The fact is these are

                            areas that are part of our storm water

         25                 system.  We are going to use them to convey
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          2                 water over land from the storm water basins

                            that are at the end of the road down to the

          3                 wetland area.  But now I've got like a

                            regulatory question here:  What came first,

          4                 the chicken or the egg?  I've got an outside

                            agency saying it is and I've got your

          5                 consultant saying it isn't.  If it is, it

                            is, and we need to put a hundred foot buffer

          6                 around it, so be it, we want to get permit

                            then.  If that's the easy way of doing it,

          7                 we are prepared to do that as long as we

                            don't run into a regulatory issue your board

          8                 because they were never regulated under any

                            of the prior discussions that we have had.

          9                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Ed, have you had

                            a chance to look into this at all?  Have you

         10                 had a chance to look into this issue as to

                            is it or is it not a wetland?

         11                       MR. VERGANO:     This is shown on the

                            plan as a D.E.P. recognized water course.

         12                 Whether or not a consultant recognizes the

                            water course when they did their evaluation

         13                 is frankly in my opinion is irrelevant.  The

                            D.E.P. has termed it a significant water

         14                 course.  Yeah, there's 2 of them.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What that means

         15                 a wetland permit, is that what we are

                            talking about then?

         16                       MR. MILLER:     It means that it would

                            be part of our application because we have

         17                 storm water basins in proximity to that

                            intermittence.  It's basically a swale.  If

         18                 that's the safe course with an assurance

                            that we can move forward in that regard I

         19                 don't have a major issue doing it.  I just

                            don't want to be moving stuff around at this

         20                 point because something got put on a piece

                            of paper that says now it's different than

         21                 what it was, so can we do that?  I'll show

                            the 100 foot buffer and we'll take the

         22                 position that it is regulated?

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     And you will

         23                 amend the application to include the wetland

                            permit?

         24                       MR. MILLER:     Yes.  I think we had

                            originally had an application anyhow with

         25                 the 10-lot plan and the application is still
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          2                 a 10-lot plan with the 7-lot alternative.

                                  MR. KLARL:     It was advertised for

          3                 wetland, but the question was did it

                            incorporate this?

          4                       MR. MILLER:     It didn't because it

                            wasn't a wetland at that time.

          5                       MR. KLARL:     Right.

                                  MR. MILLER:     So that being the

          6                 case, we are going to submit revised pages

                            as opposed to the whole document.

          7                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We are short 2

                            members this evening, so they and perhaps

          8                 others may have some comments.  I hate to do

                            this to you, Tim, but just be open to the

          9                 thought that there may be some additional

                            comments.  It may not, but it may.

         10                       MR. MILLER:     We will submit revised

                            pages and we will get them into your meeting

         11                 prior.  The doctors, see how old they are,

                            they are aging as we speak, it's been like

         12                 20 years and they want to get this done.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     18 years.

         13                       MR. MILLER:     Sorry, 18 years.  So

                            we are going to get this in in February in

         14                 the hopes that we will get a termination of

                            completeness and move this matter forward.

         15                 We have 48 acres, 7 lots and I'll say no

                            more.

         16                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That's always

                            wise, thank you.  Miss Taylor.

         17                       MS. TAYLOR:     Mr. Chairman, I move

                            that we refer this back to staff.  In fact,

         18                 I have a second motion, we receive and file

                            the consultant's reports.

         19                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         20                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                            All in favor?

         21                 (Board in Favor)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank

         22                 you.  Last item under old business:  LETTER

                            DATED DECEMBER 27th, 2005 FROM DANIEL SIMONE

         23                 REQUESTING THE PLANNING BOARD REVIEW OF

                            MODIFIED BUILDING LOCATIONS LOCATED AT

         24                 VALERIA AS SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                            ENTITLED "TREE PROTECTION PLAN, SECTION III"

         25                 DATED DECEMBER 28, 2005.
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          2                       MR. SIMONE:     Good evening, ladies

                            and gentlemen, Dan Simone with RPA.  Since

          3                 our last meeting the board had requested

                            some modifications to the plan to make it a

          4                 little more legible which we have done.  We

                            have submitted reduced size also which is a

          5                 little easier to work with.  The board also

                            requested a brief summary of what the

          6                 changes were which I have in my letter dated

                            December 27th, 2005 to the board.  I'll take

          7                 them section by section just to be concise,

                            but just to abbreviate what I have in my

          8                 letter, section 3 to the north of the

                            existing entrance originally contained 19

          9                 buildings with 55 units.  Due to some tree

                            locations that we had made promise to the

         10                 board, the homeowners to maintain, is an

                            existing evergreen row there.  We had made

         11                 some modifications to reduce the disturbance

                            and combine those units in that area.

         12                 Similarly on top of the cul-de-sac we had

                            combined the 3 duplexes into 2 triplexes

         13                 just to consolidate the disturbance areas of

                            those locations.  Just minor modifications

         14                 and finalization with the units kind of

                            shifted things around and kicked things

         15                 around a little.  What you see on the board

                            the green represents that plan which was

         16                 part of the FEIS as the approval plan and

                            the brown outlined are the modified units.

         17                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just so I'm

                            clear, what you are telling us is that every

         18                 building change that you have noted here is

                            because of tree location.

         19                       MR. SIMONE:     No.  It's a kind of --

                            it's a mish-mash at this point.  Finalizing

         20                 the unit designs and everything, the

                            outlines have change a little so we are

         21                 moving those around trying to keep the

                            40-foot setbacks with all of those buildings

         22                 that were done and then ultimately when we

                            changed that one area there with the

         23                 evergreens located against the entrance

                            drive, that modified that location.  We

         24                 combined units in this location and that

                            location and with the design of the storm

         25                 water basin had to kick things over a little
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          2                 bit more.  It wasn't strictly the tree

                            locations, but had to do with section 3 with

          3                 a couple of those things.  Section 3 was the

                            area that had the most modifications.

          4                       MR. VERGANO:     Dan, when we met a

                            week ago you were going to take a look at

          5                 the 2 clusters directly behind the existing

                            clubhouse, possibly relocating them to the

          6                 other section.  Was that evaluation done?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     I've been looking at

          7                 it and the only -- in section 4, again just

                            to kind of highlight what we had in section

          8                 4, we had about 30 buildings under the

                            original plan.  Again, we have maintained 30

          9                 buildings with the 92 units there.  40-foot

                            separations between the buildings and I

         10                 don't see much room anywhere in the south

                            section to relocate units down, you know,

         11                 without encroaching into buffer areas which

                            this one here was an area that you had

         12                 mentioned, but this one here is a D.E.C.

                            buffer, so that kind of precludes that.  The

         13                 area in here which is predominantly all rock

                            would be considerable blasting in that area

         14                 to do that.  The units that we spoke of in

                            section 3 here are located behind a big rock

         15                 knoll.

                                  MR. VERGANO:     What's the elevation

         16                 of that rock knoll relative to say the

                            elevation of the roofs on those units?

         17                       MR. SIMONE:     Elevation, okay, let's

                            do the elevation to the first floor first.

         18                 The knoll goes up about 14 feet from the

                            first floor, so that would put you about

         19                 halfway through the second floor of those

                            buildings.

         20                       MR. VERGANO:     At the highest point?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     At the highest point,

         21                 right.

                                  MR. VERGANO:     As you are driving

         22                 past that knoll if you look over to your

                            left you would be able to see the back of

         23                 the units?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     You will be able to

         24                 see the back of the units pretty much from

                            the second floor up through the trees.

         25                 There's also considerable growth through
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          2                 this area.  This was proposed as a 6-unit

                            building.  It's now broken up into two 3's,

          3                 so it won't have the same impact as the

                            original plan.  With section 4, as I stated

          4                 in my letter, the modifications, it's pretty

                            much the identical layout, just the only

          5                 modifications that were done were in the

                            footprints of the units.  Are there any

          6                 questions?

                                  MS. TODD:     I read your letter about

          7                 the sewer line and I understand that it

                            makes it easier in terms of how your depth

          8                 and flow and gravity and all that, but I

                            think it's an impact that I feel we should

          9                 try to mitigate and if there's a way that

                            there could be a sewer line that went --

         10                 that used the roadway and that had some sort

                            of pump system at the end of it, I would

         11                 think that's much more preferable than

                            having a trench dug along the -- dug through

         12                 in most cases the wetland buffer of

                            Dickerson Pond.  In some places it comes

         13                 quite close to the pond too.

                                  MR. SIMONE:     Yeah.  The only thing

         14                 within the road itself would place that

                            sewer probably about 15 to 16 feet deep

         15                 which it's objectionable from the Health

                            Department standpoint and to place a main

         16                 sewer line that deep, you know, to service

                            an -- (interrupted)

         17                       MS. TODD:     Why would it have to be

                            that deep?

         18                       MR. SIMONE:     Because these units as

                            you recall from the original approval, these

         19                 units are built down the hillside, so all

                            the plumbing fixtures, majority of them are

         20                 on the lower levels.  The Health Department

                            frowns on pumping 4 units of this nature, so

         21                 we have to get that sewer line below the

                            lowest level.  That's going to contain

         22                 bathrooms which at this point would put it

                            about 14 to 16 feet below.

         23                       MR. KLARL:     Gravity reasons?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     Gravity reasons, yes.

         24                       MR. BERNARD:     Does the Health

                            Department object to the depth of the line

         25                 or are they objecting to a pump station?
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          2                 What's their objection?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     They are not objecting

          3                 to a pump station.  We have a pump station

                            within this section out here at Furnace

          4                 Dock.  What they generally don't like is

                            individual pumps which would bring the sewer

          5                 up into the road in front.  And they would

                            be objectionable to a sewer main placed at

          6                 that kind of a depth.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     Are you saying that

          7                 you could not join all of those units to a

                            common line to a single pump station that

          8                 would take it up to a road which would allow

                            a main line down the road to be at a lesser

          9                 depth?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     I could join them all

         10                 from the back, yeah, but the sewer still has

                            to be located in the back of the units.  The

         11                 only reason that we had taken it -- I could

                            place the sewer straight through here very

         12                 close to the units too.  I just have to take

                            out this knob to do it.  What we tried to

         13                 achieve was a very shallow sewer working

                            with the topo in this location and this

         14                 gives us minimal pitch through the trail

                            here in order to get the sewage out.  There

         15                 is nothing that stops the main from being

                            placed up here other than there's a huge

         16                 rock knob which would have to be taken down

                            to do that.  This was the most minimally

         17                 intrusive location for it.

                                  MS. TODD:     Isn't the Health

         18                 Department concerned about having a sewer

                            line that close to a body of water to the

         19                 lake?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     No.  Not if you see --

         20                 there's a lot of main sewer transmission

                            mains which run, generally that's where they

         21                 are located because that's the lowest point.

                            Westchester County truck lanes run along the

         22                 Saw Mill Parkway.

                                  MS. TODD:     What could we do?

         23                       MR. VERGANO:     Dan, maybe you and I

                            and the engineer could sit down and take a

         24                 close look at it.  This was discussed

                            extensively at the work session and the

         25                 board has a concern about the location of
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          2                 the proposed sewer line in its proposed

                            location.

          3                       MR. SIMONE:     Do you see another

                            alternative?

          4                       MR. VERGANO:     In looking at it, 7

                            or 8 minutes during the work session, no,

          5                 but maybe we can get together and put our

                            heads together and come up with something

          6                 different.

                                  MR. SIMONE:     I can see as one

          7                 alternative bringing it up here closer which

                            would only take a little more disturbance

          8                 within this area to do that, but it would

                            pull it away.

          9                       MS. TODD:     That would be

                            preferable.  That would be better.

         10                       MR. SIMONE:     Yes.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     But you still have

         11                 the rest of the line really running along

                            the edge of the lake.

         12                       MS. TODD:     No, it would be going on

                            the road at that point.

         13                       MR. SIMONE:     If we pulled it up

                            essentially I could pick it all up a little

         14                 bit because I'm working from higher

                            elevation.  The only reason is it's at this

         15                 location here because circumventing this

                            knob -- (interrupted)

         16                       MR. BERNARD:     It's up a little bit,

                            but then where does it go?

         17                       MR. SIMONE:     This way and then go

                            through.  This area may pull up, this area

         18                 back a little and this area still maintained

                            through the existing path.  I have another

         19                 knob here which would have to be breached to

                            get it any closer, any further away in that

         20                 location.

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     What you are proposing

         21                 does avoid dealing with that knoll up there?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     It does now, yes.

         22                       MS. TAYLOR:     This possible

                            mitigation that you just discussed.

         23                       MR. SIMONE:     I would have to punch

                            it right through that knoll in order to do

         24                 that.

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     You would have to

         25                 disturb it?
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          2                       MR. SIMONE:     Yes.

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     Blast it or whatever

          3                 you need to do?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     Yeah.  It's pretty

          4                 solid so definitely there is blasting

                            required.

          5                       MR. VERGANO:     It's very difficult

                            to evaluate based on the plan before us.  I

          6                 understand your engineer has a utility plan?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     For this plan?

          7                       MR. VERGANO:     Yes.

                                  MR. SIMONE:     This is complete.

          8                       MR. VERGANO:     If you take look at

                            the utility plan with manholes, inverts,

          9                 pipe routing you could evaluate it whether

                            it could be revised.  So that's all we

         10                 really need to look at.

                                  MR. SIMONE:     It could potentially

         11                 be pulled up closer to the units on the

                            other side.

         12                       MR. BERNARD:     I still think Miss

                            Todd's suggestion of a pump station to bring

         13                 that line completely out of that low lying

                            area by the lake is still not -- I don't

         14                 understand why that's not a viable option.

                                  MR. SIMONE:     Generally also one

         15                 issue that the Health Department always

                            raises with pump stations when there is not

         16                 a lot of flow into them, pump stations don't

                            run optimally and for this instance even for

         17                 6 units you would never get a pump station

                            to optimally perform.

         18                       MR. BERNARD:     I understand.  Good

                            point.

         19                       MR. SIMONE:     Health Department

                            usually frowns on those things.  The only

         20                 other alternative is individual pumps which

                            they object to all the time except for

         21                 isolated circumstances.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     This main sewer line

         22                 in its proposed routing, is this a gasketed

                            sewer line?  Is this duct -- (interrupted)

         23                       MR. SIMONE:     Scheduled 40 PVC

                            gasket pipe.  It's all tested, pressure

         24                 tested.  What I can do is I'll sit with Ed

                            and I'll look at routing this on the upper

         25                 side of that hillside.
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          2                       MS. TODD:     I appreciate that.  We

                            just worked so hard trying to protect the

          3                 buffer here.

                                  MR. SIMONE:     Not a problem.

          4                       MS. TODD:     I know it's been there

                            since the beginning.

          5                       MR. SIMONE:     I just didn't want the

                            board to think I was trying to sneak

          6                 something in on you.

                                  MS. TODD:     It's something that you

          7                 couldn't really focus on when you were

                            thinking about the placement --

          8                 (interrupted)

                                  MR. SIMONE:     There was logic for

          9                 the routing too.

                                  MS. TODD:     Thank you.

         10                       MR. BERNARD:     We trust you.

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     Before we make our

         11                 motions here, how tall is that knoll that

                            you are talking about and maybe how deep?

         12                       MR. SIMONE:     It goes from 318 to

                            about 300, it's about 18 feet high.

         13                       MS. TAYLOR:     High?

                                  MR. SIMONE:     Yes.

         14                       MS. TAYLOR:     In terms of the depth

                            of it.

         15                       MR. SIMONE:     The width?

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     Yes.

         16                       MR. SIMONE:     You are talking about

                            maybe 60 feet, cutting through about 60 feet

         17                 of it.

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     You have to do a lot

         18                 of work back there.

                                  MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I make a

         19                 motion we refer this back to staff for a

                            meeting.

         20                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                                  MR. BERNARD:     Second.

         21                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                            All in favor?

         22                 (Board in Favor)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  We

         23                 have under correspondence:  LETTERS DATED

                            NOVEMBER 28, 2005 FROM ROBERT PEAKE, AICP,

         24                 AND WILLIAM ZUTT, ESQ., REQUESTING THE 2ND

                            SIX-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF PRELIMINARY PLAT

         25                 APPROVAL FOR THE VALERIA SUBDIVISION LOCATED
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          2                 ON FURNACE DOCK ROAD.  Mr. Bernard?

                                  MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move

          3                 that we approve resolution 3-06 granting the

                            time extension.

          4                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                                  MS. TODD:     Second.

          5                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

                            All in favor?

          6                 (Board in Favor)

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    Opposed?  Next:

          7                 LETTER DATED DECEMBER 19TH, 2005 FROM RALPH

                            MASTROMONACO, PE, REQUESTING A SECOND

          8                 RETROACTIVE SIX-MONTH TIME EXTENSION AND

                            THIRD ADDITIONAL SIX-MONTH TIME EXTENSION OF

          9                 PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE RUSTIC

                            MEADOW SUBDIVISION LOCATED ON CROTON AVENUE.

         10                 Mr. Bianchi?

                                  MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I'll

         11                 move to adopt resolution number 4-06.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         12                       MS. TODD:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         13                 All in favor?

                            (Board in Favor)

         14                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  LETTER

                            DATED NOVEMBER 29TH, 2005 FROM STEVE CHESTER

         15                 REQUESTING APPROVAL OF NEW TENANT SIGNS AT

                            THE MAVIS TIRE BUILDING LOCATED AT 2085 EAST

         16                 MAIN STREET (ROUTE 6).  Miss Taylor?

                                  MS. TAYLOR:     Mr. Chairman, I move

         17                 that we approve the sign that the

                            Architectural Advisory Council okayed.

         18                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I believe is the

                            rectangular sign?

         19                       MS. TAYLOR:     Yes.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         20                       MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         21                 All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         22                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Onto

                            new business.  APPLICATION OF MIRACLE HOME

         23                 IMPROVEMENTS FOR AMENDED SITE DEVELOPMENT

                            PLAN APPROVAL AND A NEW GARAGE LOCATED AT

         24                 2010 ALBANY POST ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 7 PAGE

                            SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "MIRACLE HOME

         25                 IMPROVEMENT, DETACHED GARAGE" PREPARED BY

          1                   PB 1-06 MIRACLE HOME IMPROVEMENTS             47

          2                 JOHN POWERS, ARCHITECT, LATEST REVISION

                            DATED OCTOBER 19TH, 2005.  Ed, you want to

          3                 make some prefacing remarks on this?

                                  MR. VERGANO:     Yes.  As was

          4                 mentioned at the work session, a permit was

                            erroneously issued before review by the

          5                 planning board.  It was an honest mistake

                            made by a new employee who, as I mentioned

          6                 at the meeting, proven to be working out

                            very well, but unfortunately this slipped

          7                 through the crack.  The recommendation here

                            really is to schedule a site visit and an

          8                 approving resolution for the next meeting.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Miss Todd?

          9                       MS. TODD:     Mr. Chairman, I make a

                            motion we schedule a site visit for our

         10                 February 7th meeting, so I guess that would

                            be the 5th.

         11                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     5th.

                                  MS. TODD:     5th of February.  And to

         12                 instruct staff to prepare a resolution.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         13                       MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         14                 All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         15                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Final

                            item of the evening:  PRE-APPLICATION

         16                 DISCUSSION WITH WILLIAM AND ANNETTE

                            VIGILANTI REGARDING A PROPOSED "NASCAR" FOOD

         17                 CONCESSION KIOSK TO BE LOCATED ON THE

                            SIDEWALK IN FRONT OF THE EXISTING HOME DEPOT

         18                 STORE AT THE CORTLANDT TOWN CENTER.  Good

                            evening.

         19                       MR. VIGILANTI:     Good evening.  We

                            would like to thank the board for this

         20                 opportunity to discuss the Nascar food

                            concession kiosk.  My name is Bill Vigilante

         21                 and this is my sister, Annette Vigilante.

                            The pictures of the Nascar food concession

         22                 kiosk is a new and exciting Home Depot

                            program that is quality designed to improve

         23                 the aesthetic appeal of the Home Depot store

                            front and building.  Home Depot is always

         24                 looking for ways to continue to improve the

                            way it serves its employees and loyal

         25                 customers.  The quality food items and
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          2                 treats provided will improve the Home Depot

                            shopping experience and work environment as

          3                 well as create a great time saving

                            convenience for all.  I'm here to get some

          4                 feedback.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     This is a Home

          5                 Depot sponsored effort?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     Yes.

          6                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Have they done

                            this in many other stores?

          7                       MR. VIGILANTI:     They started this

                            program -- the program got approved in May

          8                 of last year, 2005.  They have approximately

                            50 locations set up.

          9                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Out of like --

                            (interrupted)

         10                       MR. VIGILANTI:     About 2,000 stores.

                                  MR. KLARL:     Where is the nearest

         11                 one?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     The nearest one is

         12                 in Yonkers, New York.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     As we briefly

         13                 discussed this at the work session, the way

                            the Cortlandt Town Center is laid out there

         14                 is a lot of traffic, since Home Depot is the

                            first enterprise that you encounter at the

         15                 town center there's a lot of traffic that

                            does come down that area in front of the

         16                 store, and, of course, Home Depot itself

                            generates a lot of traffic.  It just seemed

         17                 like with the kiosk and the shopping carts

                            and whatever else they have out it seems

         18                 like it would be a very busy intersection.

                            You would worry about cars perhaps stopping

         19                 there and jumping out to get some

                            refreshment.

         20                       MR. VIGILANTI:     What's been the

                            experience so far is that they are not

         21                 coming there exclusively to visit the kiosk.

                            It's basically the customer is already there

         22                 shopping at Home Depot and it's usually an

                            afterthought as they are leaving.  As far as

         23                 the area there in the front of the building

                            there where they would like to place this,

         24                 it's set back where there are shopping carts

                            and if they were organized a little bit

         25                 better it shouldn't be too much confusion
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          2                 there.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     How much space

          3                 is there between the front of the kiosk and

                            the end of the pavement for the walkway?

          4                       MR. VIGILANTI:     I didn't measure

                            the distance from the fire line to the back

          5                 wall, but there is a good amount of space

                            there for it.  From just visually looking at

          6                 it.  I didn't measure it to the inch.  It's

                            an 8 by 12 unit and it looks like there's

          7                 plenty of room there.

                                  MR. KLARL:     How far will it be from

          8                 the fire lane?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     I didn't measure

          9                 that yet either, but it's going to be at

                            least a few feet.

         10                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think what

                            might be helpful here is if somehow staff

         11                 would go and perhaps see a marked up version

                            of this just to get a sense from what it

         12                 would look like in access and fire lane and

                            walkway and just to get some sense of that.

         13                       MR. KLARL:     Chalk and outline of

                            the kiosk.

         14                       MR. VERGANO:     If could you do that.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You want us to

         15                 do that?

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.

         16                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is that possible

                            to do?

         17                       MR. VIGILANTI:     To take a picture

                            of the site?

         18                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We will come out

                            there and visit it, you just have to draw

         19                 the outline of the building on the pavement.

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     Outline of the

         20                 kiosk on the pavement and just leave it

                            there, the chalk outline?

         21                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.  Where it

                            will be proposed and we will go and look.

         22                       MR. VIGILANTI:     I never did

                            forensics before.

         23                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just give us

                            some sense of the height of the building,

         24                 like on a pole marking off the height of the

                            kiosk.

         25                       MS. TAYLOR:     It needs to be where
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          2                 you propose to put it.

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     I don't know if you

          3                 have a picture of it, but the store manager

                            would like to place it in a proposed spot so

          4                 it's away from the exit, away from the

                            entrance, kind of like centered.

          5                       MR. BIANCHI:     Against wall?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     It would be back

          6                 towards the wall, but not right against the

                            wall.

          7                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Would you be

                            able to walk behind it?

          8                       MR. VIGILANTI:     Yeah.  The door to

                            the kiosk would be in the back.

          9                       MR. KLARL:     You can chalk an

                            outline for the board where the kiosk would

         10                 be placed?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     Any time frame on

         11                 that?

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It will be

         12                 February 5th and I don't know, either

                            somewhere between 9 and 10 in the morning.

         13                 It's a Sunday morning.

                                  MS. TODD:     What kind of things are

         14                 you serving?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     Breakfast

         15                 sandwiches, lunch sandwiches, snacks, hot

                            and cold drinks.  A very basic menu.  We are

         16                 trying to get some more flexibility with

                            this.  There's some tie-ins with the Nascar

         17                 program.  It's a sponsor-kind of thing, but

                            it's quality.  It's not the eat 1, 2, 3.  We

         18                 are trying to do it a little bit better.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess just so

         19                 we are clear on what you are saying, there

                            is no room for opinions about the design of

         20                 the building, this is the way in terms of

                            the illustrations on the building, it is

         21                 what it is?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     You mean on the

         22                 kiosk itself?

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes, I'm sorry.

         23                       MR. VIGILANTI:     It's pretty

                            standardized.  They want it to look the same

         24                 in any location they do this in.  It's a

                            very good quality unit.

         25                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Have we sent
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          2                 this to architectural review?

                                  MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.  We also sent

          3                 this to the fire department so they may have

                            further comments.

          4                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     This is

                            preapplication?

          5                       MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.  This is

                            strictly preapplication.  Now, if for some

          6                 reason this looks like it will proceed he

                            will have to submit a site plan to the board

          7                 prepared by an architect or an engineer, but

                            I think he wanted to first see whether or

          8                 not this would work.  Is this kiosk

                            self-contained?  Do you have plumbing and

          9                 electrical hookups to the building?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     It would be

         10                 stationary and there would be permanent

                            hookups,electric and plumbing.

         11                       MR. KLARL:     Is it 12 months a year?

                            Is it going to be operating 12 months a

         12                 year?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     12 months a year.

         13                 They require it there every day they are

                            opened, they have to be served.

         14                       MR. KLARL:     So on a cold bitter

                            January day you will still have the kiosk?

         15                       MR. VIGILANTI:     Yes.

                                  MR. BERNARD:     This is a permanent

         16                 facility?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     It's on wheels.

         17                 It's a concession trailer.  They have -- the

                            way it's shown in the picture they have the

         18                 front of it and everything with a skirt,

                            they would like it to look permanent.

         19                       MR. BERNARD:     You said it's going

                            to have utilities coming to it, will have

         20                 plumbing?

                                  MR. VIGILANTI:     Right.  There will

         21                 be ways to get pressure water and so forth.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just one point I

         22                 want to make.  There's nothing that protects

                            it from a car?

         23                       MR. VIGILANTI:     From a what?

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     A car.

         24                       MR. VIGILANTI:     No.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     A run away car?

         25                       MR. VIGILANTI:     No.
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          2                       MS. TAYLOR:     Or a run away hand

                            truck or shopping cart?

          3                       MR. VIGILANTI:     They can pick up

                            some good speed when the wind gets going.

          4                       MS. TAYLOR:     The big clumsy lumber

                            carts.

          5                       MR. VIGILANTI:     I don't want them

                            anywhere near the concession.  I'm

          6                 responsible.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's close this

          7                 out.  Hopefully we can come and visit on a

                            warm Sunday morning.

          8                       MS. VIGILANTI:     I have a comment.

                            I'm Annette Vigilante.  The chalk outline

          9                 that you all are speaking about on February

                            5th, at 9 or 10 in the morning, we have to

         10                 be present, the staff is going out that day?

                                  MS. TODD:     All of us.  We want you

         11                 to be there.

                                  MS. VIGILANTI:     All of you?  We

         12                 have to be present between 9 and 10 to meet

                            all of you there?

         13                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.  In order

                            to move this along.

         14                       MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move

                            that we schedule a site visit for February

         15                 5th and refer back to staff.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         16                       MS. TODD:     Second.

                                  CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On the question.

         17                 All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         18                       CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank

                            you.  10:00.
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